webmineral@gmail.com
_

From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 10:30 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: New minerals now posted from diverse localities including: Iceland, Laos, France,

Slovakia, Greece, etc.

New minerals were posted to John Betts - Fine Minerals moments ago.

This week featuring more great minerals from the newly acquired Miller collection. These range
from very large to thumbnail sized specimens and are excellent quality.

HIGHLIGHTS OF POSTED ITEMS THIS WEEK:

- Fluorite (Spinel Law twinned) from Mundo Nuevo Mine, Peru

- Azurite and Malachite from Sepon Mine, Laos

- Hibnerite from Araucana Mine, Cerro Chuquichuecho, Peru

- Pyrite from Merelani Hills, Tanzania

- Fluorite from Carriére de Birrity, France

- Sphalerite on Fluorite from Denton Mine, lllinois

- Stilbite from Hvaleyri, Iceland

- Euchroite from Lubietova (Libethen), Slovak Republic (Slovakia)

- Azurite and Malachite ps. after Azurite over Quartz from M'Ssici, Alnif, Morocco
- Rhodochrosite on Quartz from American Tunnel, Sunnyside Mine, Colorado
- Vanadinite on Fe-Mn-oxides from Taouz, Er Rachidia, Morocco

- Gypsum from Blue Diamond Mine, Arden District, Nevada

- Quartz (4 faceted gemstones) from Brazil

- Beryl var. Heliodor (treated Aquamarine) from Gilgit District, Pakistan

- Quartz var. Amethyst Quartz stalactitic formations from Alto Uruguai, Brazil
- Quartz var. Pink Quartz from Alto Uruguai, Brazil

- Fluorite from Tongbai, Nanyang, China

- Fluorite (zoned crystals) from Okorusu Mine, Namibia

- Quartz from Wegner Mines, Collier Creek, Mount Ida, Arkansas

- Azurite and Malachite from Liufengshan Mine, Guichi, China

- Vanadinite with Calcite from North Geronimo Mine, Arizona

- Azurite nodule from Blueball Mine, Globe-Miami District, Arizona

- Quartz var. Amethyst Quartz with spherical pseudomorphs from Alto Uruguai, Brazil
- Calcite-Aragonite from Mexico

- Calcite (cleavage) from China

- Chrysocolla from Mashamba West Mine, Democratic Republic of the Congo
- Dioptase from Tantara Mine, Democratic Republic of the Congo

- Quartz var. Amethyst from Alto Uruguai, Brazil

- Quartz var. Herkimer Diamonds in Calcite from Eastern Rock Products New York
- Fluorite with minor Barite from Caravia-Berbes District, Spain

- Vanadinite over Barite from Mibladen, Haute Moulouya Basin, Morocco

- Azurite from Lavrion (Laurium) Mining District, Greece




- Limonite pseudomorph after Pyrite from Milpillas Mine, Mexico
- Forsterite var. Peridot with Magnetite from Suppat, Kohistan District, Pakistan
- Quartz from Morse Brook, near Screw Augur Falls, Maine

PLUS NEW HIGH_QUALITY VIDEOS FOR:

- Gold (crystallized native gold) from Coulterville-Mariposa region, Mother Lode Belt, California
- Elbaite var. Rubellite Tourmaline from Alto Ligonha District, Mozambique

- Elbaite var. Rubellite Tourmaline with gem nodule from Himalaya Mine, California

- Bournonite (complexly twinned crystals) from Yaogangxian Mine, China

- Heulandite and Datolite from Prospect Park Quarry, New Jersey

- Corundum var. Ruby from Winza, Mpwapwa District, Tanzania

- Quartz var. Herkimer Diamond from Hickory Hill Diamond Diggings, New York

- Several diamond crystals in a variety of prices

The newly posted items are online at:
New Listings

or cut-and-past this link into your browser:
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm

Sincerely,

John Betts, owner

John Betts - Fine Minerals

Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street
New York City, NY 10025

212-678-1942
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